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16 HASTINGS STREET EAST

F. T.UNDERHILL,
3 R 3270
F. R.C.S.(Epin),D. P. H..F. R.S. 1. §3 TELEPHONE SEYMOU
MEDIC)L HEALTH OFFICER ‘S

March 29th, 1926.
Mr. John F. C. B. Vance,
City Analyst,
Vancouver, B. C.
Dear Mr. Vance:;-

In reply to your communication of the 25th instant
re the working hours for the Food Inspectors, as your suggestions
will tend to greater efficiency,I have much pPleasure in acceding
to your request that the Food Inspectors be not required to sign
the book in the office in the morning but that you keep a record
of their time.

Yours truly,

%A /é/cw

MEDICAL HEALTH OFFICER.



